
 

 

 

 

 

 

Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory 

Committee Meeting 
 

 

March 27, 2023 
9:30 a.m. 

 

 

1



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda 

 

3



 

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications 
will be provided upon request.  Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so 
prior to this meeting.  Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting.  Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board. 
 

P . O .  B O X  7 2 9          •          B E L T O N ,  T X  7 6 5 1 3          •          2 5 4 - 7 7 0 - 2 2 0 0          •          F A X  2 5 4 - 7 7 0 - 2 3 6 0          •          W W W . K T M P O . O R G  

  

 
Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 
 Wednesday, March 27, 2023 

 

Central Texas Council of Governments Building 
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513 

 

Regular Meeting: 9:30 A.M.  
 

Virtual Meeting Link: KTMPO BPAC Meeting 

Call in Number: +1 (872) 240-3212 
Access Code: 756-809-085 

 
AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order.  

2. Opportunity for Public Comment. 

3. Staff Update: (pg.6-7)  

a) KTMPO Meetings; 

b) Other Updates; 

c) Air Quality. 

4. Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from the December 13, 2023, meeting. (pg.)  

5. Discussion Item: Regarding Resolution 2024-04 April National Distracted Driving Awareness 

Month. (pg.) 

6. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding Resolution 2024-05 recognizing May 2024 as National 

Bike Month. (pg.) 

7. Discussion Item: Regarding Presentation on April 8, 2024, Solar Eclipse (pg.) 

8. Discussion Item: Regarding a presentation from King of the Mountain (KOM) Trails. (pg.) 

9. Discussion Item: Regarding a presentation from Central Texas Master Naturalists. (pg.)  

10. Discussion Item: Regarding local update on Bicycle and Pedestrian Activities. (pg.30-31) 

11. Discussion Item: Regarding public input received through March 2024. (pg.34-35)  

12. Member comments.  

13. Next Meeting: June 12, 2024, at 9:30am 

14. Adjourn.  

4

http://www.ktmpo.org/
https://meet.goto.com/756809085
tel:+18722403212,,756809085


Item #3 

Staff Update 

  

5



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

3 

Staff Update 

 

a) Listed below are the upcoming KTMPO meetings: 

 

• April 3, 2024 – Technical Advisory Committee 

• April 17, 2024 – Transportation Planning Policy Board  

• April 23, 2024 – Freight Advisory Committee at 2:00pm 

• May 1, 2024 - Technical Advisory Committee 

• May 15, 2024 - Transportation Planning Policy Board 

• June 5, 2024 - Technical Advisory Committee 

• June 12, 2024 – Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

 

All meetings are scheduled for 9:30am at the Central Texas Council of Governments offices  

in Belton, Texas, unless otherwise noted (i.e. – electronic meeting). 

 
b) Other Updates: 
 

• TxDOT Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory Committee Jan 26, 2024 (Agenda Packet 

Link)  

o Statewide Active Transportation Plan  

o TxDOT Statewide Multimodal Transit Plan 

o Texas A&M Transportation Institute (TTI) on bicycle safety research 

o Next meeting is in April 12, 2024 

• The Bicycle Network Analysis Presentation (Link) presentations starts at 45:27 

• 2023 Public Engagement Plan (PEP) 

• Safe Streets and Roads for All 

• Project Call Scoring 

 

  

6

https://ftp.txdot.gov/pub/txdot-info/safety/bicycle/advisory-committee/2024/handouts-012624.pdf
https://ftp.txdot.gov/pub/txdot-info/safety/bicycle/advisory-committee/2024/handouts-012624.pdf
https://youtu.be/f1BWZsSTHaE?si=450IrsZMvxs9kmg5


 
  
 March 27, 2024 

3 

 

c) Air Quality 
 

  

Compliance with EPA Ozone Standard: 4th 
Highest Annual Value 

3-year average 
(Calculated on March 1, 

2024) 
  

  2022 2023 2024*   

Temple 67 76 44 62   

Killeen  69 76 46 64   

            

 

Action Needed: No action needed; for discussion only.  

65

70
67

66

54

46
45

62

64

58

63 67
63

76

79

58

49

42

45

48

66

71

66

69

51
48

46

68

59

62

60 60 60

77

80

65

49

43

50
51

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB

O
zo

n
e 

(O
3

) 
p

ar
ts

 p
er

 b
ill

io
n

 (
p

p
b

)

Monthly Maximum 8-hr O3 Averages 

---- Temple Georgia   ---- Killeen Skylark 

NAAQS Standard (70 ppb) 

7



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

8



Item #4 

Meeting Minutes 

  

9



 

KILLEEN TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO) 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 

Wednesday, December 13, 2023 
9:30 AM 

 
Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) 

2180 North Main Street 
Belton, TX 76513 

 
BPAC Voting Members Present 

 

 

Others Present 

 

 

 

 

 

*Denotes online attendee 

Meeting Minutes 

1. Call to Order: Geary McCabe called the meeting to order at 2:32 p.m. 

2. Public Comment: No comments were made by the public. 

3. Staff Update: KTMPO Meetings; Other Updates; Air Quality. 

Hope Davis notified the committee of upcoming KTMPO meetings through March. Ms. Davis shared 

information from the October TxDOT BPAC meeting highlighting the Statewide Active Transportation Plan, 

the Connecting Texas 2050 plan, and the 2023 TxDOT Transportation Alternatives Awardees. Air quality 

for the month of November was 49 parts per billion (ppb) at the Temple station and 49 ppb at the Killeen 

station. 

4. Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from the September 27, 2023, meeting. 

Jason Deckman made a motion to approve the September 27, 2023, meeting minutes seconded by Gene 

Roberts; the motion passed unanimously. 

5. Discussion: Regarding a presentation on Baylor Scott and White McLane Children’s Bike Rodeo. 

Chair Geary McCabe – Sun Country Cycling 
Jason Deckman – City of Temple 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Joe Dyer – City of Belton 
Gene Roberts – Fort Cavazos 
 

 Sarah Wheat – BSWH McLane’s Childrens  
Rebecca Davies – PeopleForBikes* 
Jordan Everhart – HDR 
Charley Ayres – Workforce Solutions  
Lisa McCabe – Sun Country Cycling  
 
 
 
 

James McGill – KTMPO  
Hope Davis – KTMPO* 
Anita Janke – KTMPO 
Callie Tullos – KTMPO  
Tane’ya Floyd – KTMPO  

10



Sarah Wheat, Trauma Program Manager of McLane Children’s Medical Center in Temple, TX presented an 

update on the October 2023 Bike Rodeo event that was held to educate parents and children about bike 

and pedestrian safety.  

6. Discussion: Regarding a presentation on The Bicycle Network Analysis. 

Rebecca Davies from PeopleForBikes, who directs their City Rating program, presented on the Bicycle 

Network Analysis tool.  

7. Discussion Item: Regarding the Safe Streets & Roads for All (SS4A) Safety Action Plan.  

Dan Malsom with Kimley-Horn presented an update on the CTCOG-KTMPO SS4A Safety Action Plan.  

8. Discussion Item: Regarding the KTMPO 2023 Project Call Subjective Scoring Process.  

James McGill provided a brief background on the KTMPO 2023 Project Call and Project Scoring Process. 

Mr. McGill explained that during this project call the TAC wanted the BPAC involved and decided to have 

BPAC members take part in subjectively scoring all livability projects submitted during the call. 

Geary McCabe requested clarification regarding how BPAC member scores will be incorporated into the 

final project ranking. Mr. McGill explained that all BPAC member scores for each criterion will be averaged 

to get a final score which will then be added to all the other averaged scores to get an overall subjective 

measures score.  

9. Discussion Item: Regarding Local Update on Bicycle and Pedestrian Activities. 

Anita Janke presented how the public and BPAC members can stay informed about local events by 

following KTMPO social media. Ms. Janke highlighted BSWH Walk with a Doc events happening on 

Saturday December 16, 2023, in Harker Heights and in Temple. Ms. Janke spoke on the Texas State Park 

100-year celebration, and the passing of the Centennial Parks Conservation Fund, a billion-dollar fund 

which will provide stable, long-term funding for new park land purchases and development. 

10. Discussion Item: Regarding public input received through November 2023.  

Anita Janke summarized five new public comments received since the September 2023 meeting. 

11. Member Comments. No comments.  

12. Next Meeting: March 13, 2023, at 9:30 a.m.  

13. Adjourned: The meeting adjourned at 3:51 p.m. 

These meeting minutes were approved by the BPAC members at their meeting on __________________ 

 

____________________________   ________________________________  

Geary McCabe, BPAC Chair    Uryan Nelson, KTMPO Director  

11



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

12



Item #5 

Resolution 2024-04  

April National Distracted Driving 

Awareness Month  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

5 

Resolution 2024-04 – Recognizing April 2024 as National Distracted Driving 
Awareness Month 

 

Background 
The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA), in partnership with the US 
Department of Transportation (DOT), state DOT’s, and other national safety organizations, 

promote April as National Distracted Driving Awareness Month.  

 

Distracted driving has become a major issue since the turn of the century, driven mostly by the 

increase in prevalence of cell phones. This issue has quickly become one of the most dangerous 

traffic safety hazards in the country creating a need to be frequently addressed and combatted 

against however possible. 

 

For more information: NHTSA - Distracted Driving 

 

Attached to this meeting packet is the resolution supporting National Distracted Driving 

Awareness Month and the safe operation of vehicles in Texas. KTMPO encourages area cities to 

also support and promote National Distracted Driving Month as deemed appropriate in 

accordance with city and county orders. 

 

Resolution 2024-04, recognizing April 2024 as National Distracted Driving Awareness 

Month is included in the meeting packet for review. 

 

Action Needed: No action needed, for discussion only.   

14

https://www.trafficsafetymarketing.gov/safety-topics/distracted-driving/dont-drive-distracted-eyes-forward


15



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

16



Item #6 

Resolution 2024-05 

May as National Bike Month 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

6 

Resolution 2024-05 – Recognizing May 2024 as National Bike Month 

 

Background 

May is National Bike Month in America. Established in 1965, National Bike Month is 
promoted by the League of American Bicyclists. It provides an opportunity to promote and 
show all of the benefits of biking in America, as well as encourage individuals to try biking. 
The Center for Safe Routes to School also partners with the League of American Bicyclists 
each year to host National Bike to School Day in May. 
 
National Bike Month dates include:  

• Ride a Bike Day – Sunday, May 5th 

• Bike to School Day – Wednesday, May 8rd  

• Bike to Work Week – May 13th – 19th  

• Bike to Work Day – Friday, May 17th  

For more information and ideas on planning safe bike-friendly events, visit the League of 
American Bicyclists’ Bike Month page or the Center for Safe Routes to School Walk & Bike 
to School page.  

A resolution declaring May 2024 as National Bike Month is included in your meeting packet. 
KTMPO encourages area cities to support and promote National Bike Month as deemed 
appropriate in accordance with city and county orders. 

 
 
Action Needed: Consider recommending approval of Resolution 2024-05 recognizing May 
2024 as National Bike Month. 
  

18

https://bikeleague.org/bikemonth
http://www.walkbiketoschool.org/
http://www.walkbiketoschool.org/


 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE KILLEEN-TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

SUPPORTING NATIONAL BIKE MONTH (MAY 2024) AND ASSOCIATED EVENTS AND DATES 

 

WHEREAS; The League of American Bicyclists has declared the month of May 2024 as National Bike 

Month; May 5, 2024 as Ride a Bike Day; May 13 - May 19, 2024 as Bike to Work Week; 

and May 17, 2024 as Bike to Work Day; May 17th, 2024 as Annual Ride of Silence Event; 

and 

WHEREAS; the National Center for Safe Routes to School hosts National Bike to School Day, which 

will occur on May 8, 2024; and   

WHEREAS; biking is a healthy, safe, and environmentally-friendly form of transportation and an 

excellent form of recreation; and   

WHEREAS; bicycle commuting is an effective means to reduce air pollution, conserve energy, and 

promotes the “livability” of communities by reducing traffic, noise, and congestion; and 

WHEREAS; bicycle transportation is an integral part of the “multi-modal” transportation system 

planned by federal, state, regional, and local transportation agencies; and 

WHEREAS; National Bike Month promotions encourage citizens to ride their bicycles, thereby 

reducing vehicular emissions in Central Texas;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization hereby 

recognizes and supports the month of May 2024 as National Bike Month; May 5, 2024 as 

Ride a Bike Day; May 8, 2024 as Bike to School Day; May 13 through May 19, 2024 as Bike 

to Work Week; and May 17, 2024 as Bike to Work Day; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization urges all who 

support bicycling to participate in the events planned as deemed appropriate in 

accordance with city and county orders and urges all road users to share the road safely 

with bicyclists.    

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 17th day of April 2024 at a regular meeting of the KTMPO Policy Board 

meeting which was held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government 

Code, 551.001, et seq., and at which meeting a quorum was present and voting. 

ATTEST: 

  

        
Uryan Nelson, KTMPO Director Judge Roger Miller, Chair  

19



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

20



Item #7 

April 8, 2024 Solar Eclipse 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

7 

Solar Eclipse April 8, 2024, Update 

 

An update on the Solar Eclipse Event from Jesse Hennage, EMPSA, Assistant Director of 

Planning/Public Safety. Jesse will cover a general overview of expectations and potential 

impacts to shared use paths, trails, & regional city parks to include Belton Lake Outdoor 

Recreation Area (BLORA), and Still House Lake.  
 

 

 

Action Needed: No action needed, for discussion only.    

22



Item #8 

King of the Mountain (KOM)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

23



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

8 

King of the Mountain (KOM) Trails 

Founded in 2016, KOM Trails specializes in working with developers, communities, 

municipalities, as well as trail and biking organizations to design and build what has now become 

one of if not the most used amenity you can provide to residents and communities.  

We specialize in designing and constructing high-quality, sustainable trails that integrate 

seamlessly with the natural environment. Their team of experts provide innovative solutions that 

enhance the user experience while minimizing environmental impact.  

KOM’s number one goal is to keep water off of the trail and people on the trail!  

 

Action Needed: No action needed; for discussion only. 

24



Item #9 

Central Texas Master Naturalists  

 

  

25



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

9 

Central Texas Master Naturalists  

Keller Matthews with the Central Texas Master Naturalists will be presenting on trail 
maintenance and the Master Naturalist program.  
 

Action Needed: No action needed: for discussion only.  

  

26



Item #10 

Update on Local Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Activities  

 
  

27



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

10 

Local Update on Bicycle and Pedestrian Activates 
 

Local updates on bicycle and pedestrian activities are a standing item for staff and BPAC 

members to discuss and share information regarding recent local and regional bicycle and 

pedestrian events, equestrian activities, outdoor news, and local and state parks, etc. 

Due to the ever-evolving landscape of bicycling and pedestrian activities and to provide 

consistent, up-to-date information, KTMPO staff recommends utilizing various social media 

channels, primarily KTMPO Facebook (Link) to communicate local and events, activities, 

and news, etc.  

Social Media Highlights 

• KTMPO staff continues to educate and inform people of all abilities about bicycle 

and pedestrian activities like the Cen-Tex Race Series, policies, and infrastructures 

with an emphasis on safety for all vulnerable road users including roadway cyclists, 

and pedestrians who walk in neighborhoods, parks, and trails.  

 
 

• Connect with us on these social media channels.   
 

 
 

 

Action Needed: No action needed: for discussion only.  

 
  

28

https://www.facebook.com/KTMPO/


Item #11 

Public Comment Received  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

29



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

11 

Public Input Received 
 

KTMPO has been collecting public comments received online, via emails, public meetings, 
social media platforms, web maps and other forms of communication. Staff bring these to the 
TAC and TPPB on a regular basis to ensure the MPO boards are aware of public concerns 
and have the opportunity to respond accordingly. Public input received since BPAC’s 
December 14, 2023, meeting is included in the meeting packet.  

 
Action Needed: No action needed; for discussion only. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

30



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

Public Comment Log 

Date 
Means of 

Public 
Comment 

Public Comment 
Public Comment 

Topic 
Jurisdiction 

1/11/2024 Email 

"I am wondering if there are notes available from 
any meetings regarding the bell county 
thoroughfare plan? I believe I saw there was a public 
feedback period last year and then a scheduled 
meeting sometime in the summer Also, where can I 
go to see current projects? I am specifically looking 
at plans and projects for FM 2484. All I saw on the 
website was the TIP which shows contract let dates 
of 2026 for fm 2484 but I see surveyors out now 
which may indicate something sooner than 2026? 
" 

Roadway/Highway 
Project 

Bell 
County & 

TxDOT 

1/22/2024 Email 
How does the bus work I'm in Killeen wanna get a 
job in temple do y'all provide services for that ? 

Public Transit HCTD 

1/28/2024 Email 

"Trying to find some info on legality for chaining up 
bikes to public trees or light posts in shopping 
centers and areas while shopping or running 
errands. 
I can't find anything, but when bike racks are not 
present what is legal and illegal? Thanks." 

Bike Safety COT 

2/15/2024 Email 

I would like to submit the following comments to 
the chair and board of CTCOG, regarding highway 
needs in the central Texas area. Dominic please 
confirm receipt. 
1. With congestion and road rage growing, CTCOG 
should be open to trying new approaches in design 
and roadway construction such as: 
2. Install overhead lane indicator arrows on each 
travel lane. TXDOT recently turned off all lighted 
lane indicators in the Austin district and all districts. 
Lighted lane indicator arrows are proven to assist 
drivers with congestion notification, ahead of lane 
accidents. 
3. Then, TXDOT should operate the overhead lane 
indicator arrows, not just leave them green. 
4. Install frequent "Left Lane for Passing Only” and 
Slower Traffic Keep Right signs throughout the 
project. 
5. Fund and install overhead guide signs which say: 
"Left Lane for Passing Only" where freeways leave 
metropolitan areas. This will help educate drivers 
about the law, and lead to reducing road rage from 
motorist camping in the left lane of two lane 
highways. 

General 
CAPCOG / 

Other 

11 

31



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

6. All freeway projects must have continuous street 
lighting, including underpass lighting on service rds. 
and flyovers. TXDOT has been reducing underpass 
lighting throughout the region, even while traffic 
counts and fatalities grow. This is consistent with 
recently adopted Federal AASHTO street lighting 
standards. 
6A. The CTCOG should create a $15 million fund for 
freeway street lighting repair. Many small 
communities like Round Rock do not have the funds 
for expensive lane closures for freeway fixture and 
bulb changes, and underpass lighting repairs. 
7. Repair any existing underpass street lighting in 
the CTCOG area which is not planned to be replaced 
or demolished with new LED fixtures. Currently, the 
CTCOG region has thousands of underpass lights out 
on freeways. 
7A. CTCOG should create a $10 million fund for 
communities to use to provide lane closures and 
repair the thousands of underpass lights out in the 
region. 
7B. CTCOG create a $25 million fund for freeways 
street lighting repair where wire theft and shorts 
have created dark roadways. For example: Miles of 
lighting is out on SH290, SH183, SH130 due to wire 
theft and shorts in conduit. 
8. Stager high mast towers down the freeways so 
light is spread evenly across the highway from side 
to side. Rather than TXDOT's standard dominant 
placement on only one side of the freeway.. 
9. Require a licensed lighting engineer to review all 
CTCOG projects for compliance with the newly 
adopted AASHTO street lighting standards, and 
national roadway lighting standards. Again, TXDOT 
has not acted in good faith with regard to freeway 
street lighting and underpass lighting. 
10. Install Interstate entrance ramp metering 
signaling. They are shown to reduce congestion. 
11. Require work zone street lighting on all projects 
prior to start of construction. Follow the AASHTO 
standard to provide work zone lighting. The Austin 
district of TXDOT does not have roadway work zone 
lighting for motorists on all projects. 
12. Install lighted street name signs on traffic signal 
mast arms throughout the CTCOG region, Currently, 
TXDOT does not install lighted street name signs on 
cross street signal mast arms. 
13. Install some decorative lighting on the larger 
structures. Lighted stars, or state of Texas emblems 
are always popular, and encourage community 
ownership of roadway structures. 

11 

32



 
  
 March 27, 2024 

11 

 

At SH71 @ I35 the Texas stars have lights, however 
TXDOT has failed to replace the bulbs. 

 

3/7/2024 
Facebook 

Post 

Can someone please explain exactly what is micro 
transit means in easy terms? Is it like lyft? Instead of 
those huge buses? 

Public Transit HCTD 

3/8/2024 
Facebook 

Post 

If you don't know what it is, you don't know what 
it's schedule is, if it doesn't run in a timely and 
reliable manner so I can get to work and home, how 
can I & other people use it? 

Public Transit HCTD 

3/8/2024 
Facebook 

Post 
Maybe this meeting they can plan so the people 
who actually use the services can attend. 

Public Transit HCTD 

3/11/2024 
Facebook 

Post 
How about Harker Heights? Public Transit HCTD 

3/12/2024 
Facebook 

Post 

They need to fix the route from Nolanville to Killeen. 
I have passes for the HOP, but no time schedule for 
the single bus stop in Nolanville. I need to go from 
Nolanville to wherever and I have animals at home 
... I need a time frame no one can tell me. 

Public Transit HCTD 

3/14/2024 
Facebook 

Post 

Is this about saving money or copying Austin or 
bigger cities because some sales pitch was thrown 
your way? This area is not laid out like Austin or 
other big cities. Change to be like those areas are 
not always a good thing. This does sound like that 

Public Transit HCTD 

33



BPAC Meeting Attendance 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

34



Appointment 
Date

Name Entity
12/13/2023 3/13/2024 6/12/2024

Mar-21 Jason Deckman Temple X
Dec-20 Kara Escajeda Nolanville
Dec-23 Daniel Davila TxDOT Waco District
Mar-24 Alexandra Beaver Harker Heights
Nov-23 Joe Dyer Belton X
Dec-23 Kelly Snook Killeen 
Dec-23 Jeff Stoddard Copperas Cove
Dec-23 Gene Roberts Fort Hood X

Dec-23
Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/ 
Citizen 

Dec-23 Chad Welch Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen 

Dec-23
Geary McCabe

Sun Country Cycling/ 
Citizen X

35



Upcoming Webinars & Grant 

Opportunities 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36



Upcoming Webinars 

Upcoming webinars regarding bicycle and pedestrian transportation are listed below. All of 

these webinars are free to the public. 

• Six Steps to Build a TrailNation  (Link) 

March 28, 2024 

• Grand Canyon Greenway: From Vision to Reality (Link) 

April 4, 2024 

• Adaptive Trail Mobility Equipment and Programming (Link) 

April 11, 2024 

• Community Driven: How Engagement Guides the Vision and Planning of a Community 

Wide Trail Network  (Link) 

April 25, 2024 

• Building Adaptive Trail Programming: Lessons from the Field (Link) 

May 23, 2024 

• Communicate, Educate, and Inform Where Visitors are Planning Their Adventures (Link) 

May 30, 2024 

• Grants for Trails: Finding, Applying, and Managing  (Link) 

July 18, 2024 

 

 

 

Upcoming Conference 

Texas Trails and Active Transportation Conference 2024 (Link) 

September 4-6, 2024 

Hyatt Regency Austin 

• Registration is now open 

  

37

https://www.americantrails.org/training/six-steps-to-build-a-trailnation
https://www.americantrails.org/training/grand-canyon-greenway-from-vision-to-reality
https://www.americantrails.org/training/adaptive-trail-mobility-equipment-and-programming-101
https://www.americantrails.org/training/community-driven-how-engagement-guides-the-vision-and-planning-of-a-community-wide-trail-network
https://www.americantrails.org/training/building-adaptive-trail-programming-lessons-from-the-field
https://www.americantrails.org/training/communicate-educate-and-inform-where-visitors-are-planning-their-adventures
https://www.americantrails.org/training/grants-for-trails-finding-applying-and-managing
https://ttatconference.org/


 Grant Opportunities 

The Texas Department of Agriculture administers the Community Development Fund, which is 

the largest fund category in the TxCDBG Program. Funds may be used for public infrastructure, 

street and drainage improvements, and various other opportunities. More information regarding 

this grant may be found here:  

Community Development Block Grant Program (Link) 

The Texas Parks and Wildlife Department administers the National Recreational Trails Fund in 

Texas under the approval of the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). This federally funded 

program receives its funding from a portion of federal gas taxes paid on fuel used in non-highway 

recreational vehicles. More information regarding this grant may be found below:  

 
Active Transportation Infrastructure Investment Program (Link)  
The Active Transportation Infrastructure Investment Program (ATIIP) projects will help improve 
the safety, efficiency, and reliability of active transportation networks and communities; 
improve connectivity between active transportation modes and public transportation; enhance 
the resiliency of on- and off-road active transportation infrastructure and help protect the 
environment; and improve quality of life in disadvantaged communities through the delivery of 
connected active transportation networks and expanded mobility opportunities. 
 
 

38

https://www.texasagriculture.gov/GrantsServices/RuralEconomicDevelopment/RuralCommunityDevelopmentBlockGrant(CDBG).aspx
https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/353043


BPAC Member Listing 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
39



Updated March 18, 2024 

    

 

             
 
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Robert Ator 
        
 
        
 
        
        
  
        
    

Chair Geary McCabe 

Sun Country Cycling/Citizen Representative 

Phone: (254) 447-7793 

Email: geary.mccabe@gmail.com 

 

Vice Chair Kara Escajeda 

Nolanville City Manager 

Phone: (254) 317-5004 

101 North 5th Street, Nolanville, TX 76559  

Email: kescajeda@nolanvilletx.us 

 

Jason Deckman 

Temple Senior Planner - Transportation 

Phone: (254) 298-5668 

2 North Main Street, Temple, TX 76501 

Email: jdeckman@templetx.gov 

Alternate: Brian Chandler, Kelly Atkinson 

 

Joe Dyer  

Belton Park and Recreation Superintendent 

Phone: (254) 317-0687 

P.O. Box 120  

401 N Alexander, Belton, TX  76513 

Email: jdyer@beltontexas.gov 

 

Alexandra Beaver 

Harker Heights Recreation Superintendent 

Phone: (254) 953-5657 

305 Miller’s Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548 

Email: abeaver@harkerheights.gov 

Alternate: Yvonne Spell 

 

Kelly Snook 

Killeen Assistant Director of Recreation Services  

Phone: (254) 501-8841 

2201 E Veterans Memorial Blvd, Killeen, TX 76543 

Email: KSnook@killeentexas.gov 

 

Jeff Stoddard  

Copperas Cove Parks & Recreation Director  

Phone: (254) 542-2719 

1206 W Ave B, Copperas Cove, Texas 76522 

Email: jstoddard@copperascovetx.gov  

 

Daniel Davila 

TxDOT Waco District 

Phone: (254) 867-2728 

100 S. Loop Drive, Waco, TX 76704 

Email: Daniel.davila@txdot.gov 

Gene Roberts 

Ft. Cavazos 

Phone: (254) 402-9432 

Email: edward.e.roberts4.civ@army.mil  

 

Keller Matthews 

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative 

600 S 25th St, Temple, TX 

Email: kellbiker@gmail.com 

 

Chad Welch 

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative 

112 N East St, Belton, TX 76513 

Email: welchc01@live.com 

Alternate: Mike Anderson 

 

Mike Anderson 

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Alternate 

Email: mikeande@att.net  

  

 

 

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

40

mailto:geary.mccabe@gmail.com
mailto:kescajeda@nolanvilletx.us
mailto:jdeckman@templetx.gov
mailto:jdyer@beltontexas.gov
mailto:abeaver@harkerheights.gov
mailto:KSnook@killeentexas.gov
mailto:jstoddard@copperascovetx.gov
mailto:Daniel.davila@txdot.gov
mailto:edward.e.roberts4.civ@army.mil
mailto:kellbiker@gmail.com
mailto:welchc01@live.com
mailto:mikeande@att.net


End of Packet 

 

41


